

DR SIMON JOHN BISHOP

KEY INFORMATION

- Nationality: British
- Date of birth: 7 February 1970
- LinkedIn: <http://uk.linkedin.com/in/dr-simon-bishop-50ab66100>
- Website: <http://drsimonbishop.com>

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am an experienced Public Health academic with an interest in using a variety of approaches in order to explore health issues, particularly where voluntary risk-taking is a determinant of health outcomes. I am a Senior Fellow of the Higher Education Academy and I currently lead on the Professional Doctorate Programme in Public Health at Bangor University.

EDUCATION

- | | | |
|--------------|---|-----------------|
| 2011 to 2016 | Lancaster University | Lancaster |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• PhD (Public Health) | |
| 2006 to 2008 | Manchester University School of Medicine | Manchester |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Master of Public Health (Distinction) | |
| 2002 to 2004 | The Robert Gordon University | Aberdeen |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Postgraduate Diploma in Higher Education Learning and Teaching | |
| 1995 to 2000 | Bangor University | Bangor, Gwynedd |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• MSc World Animal Production• BSc (Hons.) Agriculture (2:1) | |

1981 to 1987 The Kingsway School

Cheadle, Cheshire

GCSE

- English Language (B)
- Mathematics (C)
- Biology (B)
- Physics (B)
- Chemistry (C)
- Geography (C)
- Economics (C)

RESEARCH INTERESTS AND PUBLICATONS

Memberships and awards:

Senior Fellow of the Higher Education Academy (SFHEA)

Fellow of the Royal Anthropological Institute.

Churchill Fellow

Publications:

Journal articles

Cliffe, M., Di Battista, C. and Bishop, S. (2020). Can you see me? Participant experience of accessing a weight management programme via group videoconference to overcome barriers to engagement. *Health Expectations*. 24(1): 66-76.

Bishop, S and Limmer, M. (2018). Negotiating the edge: The rationalisation of sexual risk-taking amongst British male sex tourists to Pattaya, Thailand. *The Journal of Sex Research*. 55(7): 871-879. Doi 10.1080/00224499.2017.1365329.

Bishop, S and Limmer, M. (2017). Performance, Power and Condom Use: Reconceptualized Masculinities amongst Western Male Sex Tourists to Thailand. *Culture, Health and Sexuality*. 20(3): 276-288. Doi 10.1080/13691058.2017.1340671.

Bishop, S. (2008). Traditional Chinese Veterinary Medicine. *Journal of the Veterinary History Society*. 14(2): 96-103.

Book chapters

Bishop, S. (2019). Unravelling the Irrational – Addressing the Subjective Nature of Sexual Risk-Taking through Qualitative Research. In C. Hayre & D. Muller, eds. *Enhancing Healthcare and Rehabilitation*. Oxford: Taylor & Francis. Ch. 4.

Bishop, S. (2006). Analogy in Science Teaching as a Bridge to Students' Understanding of Complex Issues. In J.H.F. Meyer & R. Land, eds. *Overcoming Barriers to Student Understanding: Threshold Concepts and Troublesome Knowledge*. London and New York: Routledge. Ch. 13.

Online articles

Bishop, S. 2018. Chemsex and PrEP reliance are fuelling a rise in syphilis among men who have sex with men. *The Conversation*. Available at: <https://theconversation.com/chemsex-and-prep-reliance-are-fuelling-a-rise-in-syphilis-among-men-who-have-sex-with-men-106883>

Bishop, S. 2017. What supplements do scientists use, and why? (Turmeric). *The Conversation*. Available at: <https://theconversation.com/what-supplements-do-scientists-use-and-why-87954>

Bishop, S. 2017. Why PrEP takers should still use condoms with HIV+ partners. *The Conversation*. Available at: <https://theconversation.com/why-prep-takers-should-still-use-condoms-with-hiv-partners-88798>

Reports

Day, J., Bishop, S., Macleod, J. and Parsons, D. (2015). Evaluation of the 5R's Programme offered by Sue Ryder, The Chantry, Ipswich. Sudbury: Sue Ryder.

Bishop, S., Devereux, G., Masieri, F. and Seddon, L. (2014). Healthy Aging in the Workplace: In Progress Towards Healthy Ageing in Europe. Ipswich: Suffolk County Council.

Conference Presentations

Bishop, S. Negotiating the edge: The Rationalisation of Non-condom use amongst Western Male Sex Tourists to Thailand. Poster session at the 17th IUSTI World Congress; 2016 May 9-11th; Marrakesh, Morocco.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

March 2017 to date Bangor University

Lecturer in Public Health and Primary Care

- Doctoral Programme Lead
- Doctoral, MSc and undergraduate supervision
- RCBC Wales 'First into Research' project supervisor
- Teaching and assessment of public health, research methods and academic skills to undergraduate and postgraduate students
- Curriculum development across the School
- Teaching Advisor for the Centre for the Enhancement of Learning and Teaching within the University, mentoring staff through to their achievement of Fellowship of the Higher Education Academy

February 2016 to March 2017 Canterbury Christ Church University

MSc Programme Director

- Programme Director for the MSc in Public Health and MSc in Health Promotion and Public Health.
- Teaching and assessment of undergraduate and postgraduate health students.
- Research methods teaching lead for MSc provision within the Faculty of Health and Wellbeing
- PhD supervision

December 2011 to February 2016 University of Suffolk

Lecturer in Public Health

- Lead for BSc Public Health, FDS Sc Public Health and BSc Health and Wellbeing degrees.
- Preparing, delivering and assessing a broad range of public health modules to clinical (nursing/midwifery) and non-clinical undergraduate students.
- Leading on the teaching of research methods for undergraduate and post-graduate nursing/midwifery students (quantitative, qualitative, mixed methods and systematic reviews/meta-analysis).
- Developing and delivering CPD courses on public health topics to external clients, including NHS and third-sector organisations

January 2011 to December 2011 University of Hertfordshire

Lecturer in Public Health

- Developing an online, distance-learning Master of Public Health degree.
- Developing short CPD courses in public health for Public Health Practitioners based in the community.
- Teaching undergraduate modules in public health and general science to clinical and non-clinical undergraduate students.

April 2010 to January 2011 University of Suffolk

Lecturer in Health and Wellbeing

- Preparing, delivering and assessing modules on epidemiology, research methods and public health to undergraduate and masters level students.

August 2009 to April 2010 St Mary's University College, London

Lecturer in Health Promotion

- Preparing, delivering and assessing a range of public health modules at undergraduate and postgraduate level.
- Acting as a supervisor for undergraduate and postgraduate dissertations.

March 2004 to August 2009 Writtle College, Essex

Lecturer in Animal Science

- Preparing, delivering and assessing a range of agricultural science modules at undergraduate and masters level.
- Acting as a supervisor for undergraduate honours dissertations.
- Extension work and short course training in the UK and Malta.
- Pastoral and academic tutor to 47 undergraduate students.
- Student recruitment and retention.

September 2000 to March 2004 SAC, Ayr

Lecturer in Environmental Science

- Preparing and delivering a range of environmental science modules at undergraduate level.
- Final year tutor and academic advisor.
- Acting as a supervisor for honours dissertations.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS

Microsoft Word, PowerPoint and Excel

NVivo qualitative data analysis software

SPSS statistical package

Use of WebCT, Blackboard and Elluminate on-line learning tools

Use of Review Manager (RevMan) for the production of systematic reviews and meta analyses